Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 7:52 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-7049789-3644233
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $155.99

Approved items

[x] % Honeywell TH8321WF1001 Touchscreen Thermostat WiFi Vision Pro 8000 with
Stages Upto 3 Heat / 2 Cool
$155.99 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



ndustrial & Scientific

Janitorial & Facilities

tndustiial & Scien

Safety Suppties

Medical Supplies

tific +  Search Amazon

Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

Be ready to say thanks in the moment

Shop multipack gift cards »

ols & Home Improvement > Building Supplies + HVAC ¢ Thermostats & Accessories > Thermostats > Programmable
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his item: Honeywell
H8321WF1001 Touchscreen
hermostat WiFi Vision Pro...

156%

\ased on your recent shopping trends

Honeywelt
TH8321WF1001 Wifi
Vision Pro 8000 with
Stages upto 3 Heat / 2
Cool (2 Pack)

59
$334.16
Get it as soon as Monday,
Febs
FREE Shipping by Amazon

Only 7 teft in stock - order...

Honeywell Remote Indoor
Sensor C718%U1005

52100

Honeywell
THBE320WF2003/U Lyric
T6& Thermostat, 3 Heat
2 Cool Heat Pump Or 2
Heat / 2 Cool...

533

$136.73

Get it as soon as Monday,
Feb 5

FREE Shipping by Amazon

Brand: Honeywell

Honeywell TH8321WF1001 Touchscreen
Thermostat WiFi Vision Pro 8000 with Stages
Upto 3 Heat / 2 Cool

45 1,414 ratings | Search this page

300+ bought in past month
1567 Lentot
P L?/K 4

FREE Returns

Brand
Model Name
Product Dimensions 1.14"D x 4.96"W x 4.65"H

Honeywell

Honeywell

Controller Type Amazon Alexa

Special Feature Needs a 'C' wire

Add to cart

Sponsored

Total price: $212.89

Add all 3 to Cart

A

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others.
Show detaiis

Honeywell C7089U1006
Qutdoor Temperature Sensor

53499

i B

L4
SETT
(1

Honeywell Home

Honeywell Hor

Honeywell Home

RTHOG00WF Smart Color  RTH7600D 7-Day RTHB560D 7D
/ Thermostat Energy Star Programmable Programmable
Wi-Fi Programmable Touchscreen Thermostat Touchscreen Tt
Touchscreen Alexa Rea... 8,076 2;
17,292 $81.39 14 Choles
$179.99 Get it as soon as Sunday, Feb  Home Programm
Get it as soon as Sunday, Feb 4 Thermostats
4 FREE Shipping by Amazon $64.72
FREE Shipping by Amazon Get it as soon as !

4

Educational Supplies
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| Add to Lis

Sealants and Lubricants

prime

R

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

Buy new:
$156%°
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday,
February 6

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
February 1. Order within 2 hrs
11 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46736 -
Update location

Only 7 left in stock - order
soon.

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Shups from  Amazon

Sold by OirectSupplyClub

Retuing Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacerment
within 30 days of receipt

Fayment Secure transaction

V Ses mare

Add a Protection Plan:
(7} a-Year Protection for $34.99

returns

Save with Used - Very
Good

$1 Q990

FREE delivery: Feb 6- 13
Ships from: Orange G {SERIAL N
RECORBED)

Sotd by: Orange G (SERIALN
RECORDED)

New & Used (36} from
$55.99 & FREE Shipping.



